

Sheffield Area Middle High School
6760 Route 6                                 Athletic Director: Corey Copley               Phone: 814-968-3720
Sheffield, PA 16347                      Email: copleyc@wcsdpa.org                    Fax:     814-968-4233 
Memorandum

Date:
April 20, 2009

To:
Mr. Jack Werner


Mr. Randall Stom

From:
Corey Copley
RE:
Abraxas Per Participant Fee Rationale


Below is a cost and longevity breakdown of required football equipment to determine the  participation fee for members from Abraxas to participate in the Sheffield football program:

	Item
	Cost
	Longevity
	Per Year Cost

	
	
	
	

	Helmet
	$109.95
	10 yrs
	$36.00

	Belt
	$    1.00
	10 yrs
	 $ 0.10

	Game Jersey(s)
	$119.50
	10 yrs
	$11.95

	Shoulder Pads
	$  75.00
	10 yrs
	$  7.50

	Game Pants
	$  18.50
	4 yrs
	$  4.63

	Girdle Shell
	$  12.95
	3 yrs
	$  4.32

	7 Piece Pad Sets
	$  11.35
	3 yrs
	$  3.78

	Practice Jersey
	$    5.99
	3 yrs
	$  2.00

	Practice Pants
	$    9.10
	3 yrs
	$  3.03

	Mouthguard
	$    0.50
	1 yr
	$  0.50

	Miscellaneous
	$    5.00
	1 yr
	$  5.00

	
	
	
	

	
	$368.84
	
	$78.81


* Includes $25.00 per year for helmet reconditioning
Mr. James Evers

Mrs. Mary Ann Mead

Principal

Assistant Principal


